Message

From: NR ?:@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]

on behalf of  PS Michael Gove Mailbox <psmichaelgove@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> [psmichaelgove@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]

Sent: 19/03/2020 1:46:54 PM

To: Gareth Rhys Williams [gareth.rhyswilliams@-cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Oldfield, Steve [Steve.Oldfield@dhsc.gov.uk];
Private Secretary to_ the GCO i@cabinetofﬂce.gov.uk]; Tortoishell, Amy (BEIS) [Amy.Tortoishell@officeforlifesciences.gov.uk];
e NR E@cabinetofﬁce.gov.uk];é NR i@cabinetofﬁce.gov.uk];

Coleen Andrews [coléen.andréws@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; LAWSON, ERiTY INAS ENGIAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT -

X24) [emily.lawson3@nhs.net]
Subject: Fwd: NCP STANDARD SURGICAL THEATRE GOWN SPEC FINAL.docx
Attachments: ATT00001.htm; disposable protective cloth.png; disposable medical protective clothes - quotation sheet.xlsx;

ATT00002.htm

Not sure who the best person is for this as I only began to suppoﬁé NR ion it yesterday - but I think this will be
of use for someone. e

NR

Private Office: The Rt Hon Michael Gove MP, Chancellor of the
Duchy of Lancaster and Minister for Cabinet Office
Steffan Jones: T:

T 188
NR T i
NR T &S
T 18&S
NR s
NR -|- 18S
NR (diary): T &S

Follerw ta on Twitler dgcabinstofficauk

Please ensure all submissions are copied to ¢dl-
submissions@cabinetoffice.gov.uk and psmichaelgove@cabinefoffice.gov. uk,
sent as PDFs and named according to Cabinet Office naming conventions ‘Date-

Type-Title’

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ministerial Correspondence Mailbox <ministerial.correspondence@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>
Date: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 at 13:34

Subject: Fwd: NCP STANDARD SURGICAL THEATRE GOWN SPEC FINAL.docx

To: PS Michael Gove Mailbox <psmichaelgove@cabinetoffice.gcov.uk>

Hi team,
Looping you in to take a look at this.

Many thanks,

INQO00563687_0001



